
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Wade Dittrich; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: RE: OXY - Red Tank 28 Federal #4 - Delineation Workplan
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:40:00 PM

Mr. Brunson:
 
NMOCD approves of the delineation for 1RP-4658 and proposes a modified remediation plan. At 1
ft. bgs, chloride levels are still above permissible values at SP1, SP2, and SP3.

1. NMOCD proposes excavation to 2 ft. bgs for the areas represented by SP1 – SP3. Sidewall
confirmatory soil samples for chloride levels are required.

2. No excavation is necessary for the area represented by SP 4 and SP5.
3. Demarcate depth of excavation for SP1, SP2, and SP3 areas and location of sidewall samples

on an appropriately scaled map.
 
Please confirm.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade Dittrich <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Ken Swinney
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: OXY - Red Tank 28 Federal #4 - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Shelly,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the OXY Red Tank 28
Federal #4 (1RP-4658). OXY is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the
OCD’s and BLM’s approval.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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